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Section 3. Other Course Information 
Will this course equate (i.e., be considered the same course for degree completion) with any 

other unique or common courses in the common course database (Course Inventory 

Report)? 

☐ Yes ☒ No 

Section 4. Department and Course Codes (Completed by University Academic 

Affairs) 
  Current  New 

☐ Change in University Department Code BMTSS 

DMATH 

MMATH 

NMATH 

SMATH 

UMATH 

to 

No change 

☐ Change in CIP Code 27.0101 to No change 

 

 

BHSU Approval 

 

Hi Kurt, 

 

Below is an email approval from Chis Crawford, BHSU Provost and Vice-President for Academic 

Affairs. 

 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

 

Thanks, 

Daluss 

 

From: Crawford, Chris  

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 11:53 AM 

To: Siewert, Daluss  

Cc: Fuqua, Amy  

Subject: RE: Common course modifications for Math Pathways 

 

Approved. 

 

From: Siewert, Daluss 

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 9:52 AM 

To: Crawford, Chris  

Cc: Fuqua, Amy  

Subject: FW: Common course modifications for Math Pathways 

 

Chris, 

 

Attached are curriculum proposals to renumber college algebra, rename MATH 103, etc.  These changes 

were all discussed and approved by BOR last spring as part of the larger Math Pathways proposal, but we 

still need approval from each campus (see email below).  Can you please indicate approval in an email 

and I will forward to the MDC chair to append to the forms before submitting to BOR. 

 

http://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/cipcode/default.aspx?y=55
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Thanks, 

Daluss 

 

DSU Approval 

 
From: McKay, Scott   

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 8:15 AM 

To: Cogswell, Kurt  

Cc: Avery, Rich; Slaughter, Susan 

Subject:



 

 


